



Bonneville Youth Soccer League Agenda: February 6, 2014

Opening:7:23 Dan

Attendance: Dan Beck, Dee Tigue, Bobbi Tracy, Jamie Prestwich, Julie Nawrocki, Dean Cook, Charlie Brizzee

Approval of Minutes: Bobbi made the motion to approve the minutes, Jamie seconded...unanimously approved.

Reports:

- A. **Director of Coaching:** Charlee Brizzee - Charlie Referred Heather Silverman to take his position in ODP. There are 2 sessions scheduled in April at the indoor. She wants to move these outside. She is also concerned about those players that are playing in league play at the same time as ODP training.

Charlie asked the board to entertain a motion the board to approve the following coaches:

Cory Steele (A) Odyssey U-13 Boys

Greg Archibald (A) Odyssey U-14 Boys

Mike Elison (A) Odyssey U-14 Boys

David Tangen (A) Odyssey U-13 Boys

Julie Motioned that we adopt and Jamie Prestwich seconded, all where in favor, the motioned passed unanimously.

Dean asked that we entertain one more coach: JD Martin (A) Odyssey U-14 Boys - Bobbi motioned that we approve this coach, Julie Seconded, the motion was unanimously approved.

- B. **Junior High Program:** Mark Oliver - NONE
- C. **U12 Program** – Teresa Keim : Jamboree to proceed and everything is organized. All dates and times are on the website.
- D. **YDP Program** – Deadline is March 8th, Dean is running the YDP program. Tuesday from 5:30 – 7:00 on March 11th. Weather permitting at Sunnyside fields, alternate First Church of the Nazarene on Grandview. If there is a change a volunteer will post himself or herself at Grandview to notify parents.

*****WE ARE IN NEED OF YDP COACHES***PLEASE CONTACT DEAN COOK IF YOU KNOW OF SOMEONE WHO MAY BE INTERESTED IN COAHNCING*****

- E. **Treasurer** – Judy Brower -Tax return was filed. 3 independent teams have paid for Spring. I will need to bill the clubs in the next few weeks, that has not yet been done. Profit and Loss Statement, Balance Sheet and Xtreme Billing reported.
- F. **Registrar** – Cheri Cook – None
- G. **Shootout** – Jamie Prestwich – Rules are out with a possible change for dress/roster for the U-11 & U-12. We will change the U-11 & U-12 to dress and roster 15, U-13 to U-18 will stay at 18/22. City permit has been applied for by Jamie. She has received a confirmation so we are set for the fields. IYSA has our dates posted on their website. We have already received registration. All the set-up is going well. Schell will be scheduling. We need to have someone sit at the referee tent on Sunnyside. Bathrooms at the fields under lights will be ready for the shoot out.
- H. **Website** – Dan Beck - Please send pictures of all directors for the website. On the website it is possible to turn ads on, do we want the adds to turn on? We will try to turn them on and if they seem appropriate then we will keep them going and see what type of money we make off of them to see if it is worth it. Dan has done a great job.
- I. **Equipment** – Dean Cook - No changes. We need someone to look at the line machine and see if we can get it working. Julie nominated her husband, Pete, to take a look at it and see if we can get it to work. Pete will get it from Deans house and take a look at it. We may have to sit the fields under lights. Dean will know after the city meeting in a few weeks. If we don't use those fields then the game times will be tight and we may run into some problems with the scheduling of referees.
- J. **Far Post** – Bobbi – Change of addresses for Far Post – BONZI will pick up new addresses, but it still keeps old addresses. Any addresses that need to be removed can be sent to Dean and he will take them off. NEXT FAR POST – due out June. Please send any information to Bobbi by mid May.
- K. **DII** – Bobbi Tracy
- L. **Upcoming Coaching Clinics:**
- ❖ USSF "E" coaching course will be offered in Boise on Feb 13, 15, & 16. (Registration closes Monday, 2/10.)
 - ❖ NSCAA Level 4 (Beginning course); offered in Rexburg, ID on March 21 & 22. (Registration deadline, Tue, March 4.)
- Upcoming Referee Clinics:**
- (You must pre-register with the instructor, and on-line course work a head of time.)
- ❖ Feb 7 & 8 @ YMCA - Taught by Mark Oliver (oli@ida.net)
 - ❖ Feb 21 & 22 @ YMCA – Taught by Mark Oliver (oli@ida.net)
 - ❖ Mar 19 & 20 @ BYUI – Taught by Peter Stilling (stillingp@gmail.com)
 - ❖ One is being scheduled in Driggs; TBA. **IYSA Information:**
 - ❖ State Cup Deadline – Feb 28th
 - ❖ 2014 – U13Gs & U14Gs get regional wildcards
 - ❖ 2015 & 2016 – Boise won the bid twice, Regionals will be held in Boise (both years) – Good games to watch, please consider taking your teams to watch these great games.
 - ❖ New State Youth Referee Administration: John Jacobsen (from Twin Falls)
 - ❖ New (Acting) District Referee Administrator: Alex Jones (from Pocatello)

“Local Tournaments”:

RUSH is offering exchange play in Boise; March 21-23. Dean has additional information if anyone is interested in taking their teams. **NOTE: Check listed websites for Deadlines & Tournament Fee:**

DATE	ACTIVITY/TOURNAMENT	WEBSITE
March 21 & 22	<i>NSCAA Level 4</i>	Idahoyouthsoccer.org
March 21-23	<i>Rush Exchange – Boise</i>	Idahorush.com
April 11-13	<i>PVSC Tournament – Pocatello</i>	Gatecitysoccer.com
April 25-27	<i>Performance Cup – Boise</i>	www.fcnova.org
May 3-4	<i>Canyon Rim – Twin Falls</i>	www.twinfallsrapids.com
May 9-11	<i>Idaho Falls Shoot Out – IF</i>	Byslsoccer.org
May 16-18	<i>Director’s Cup – Boise</i>	www.idahoyouthsoccer.org
May 23-26	<i>State Cup – Idaho Falls</i>	www.idahoyouthsoccer.org
May 23-26	<i>Wasatch – Layton, UT</i>	Wasatchsoccer.org

IYSA District II Info

District Meeting is set for next Thursday, Feb 13. Topics of discussion will include; Coaching Clinics, Tournament Dates, Soccer Camps, Referee Courses, State Information, Dates of Interest, AND Snake River League Play (including commitment sheet deadline, start & end dates, team count, field locations, school activities (that would affect SRL play). Also, we’ll be running by everyone the potential of having the IFSO in the summer of 2015 – and their support. Bobbi will send this information out around February 14th. There may be 5 Saturdays available for Saturday play. There will be less for those playing in weekend tournaments. The Jackson teams will continue to play in the Snake River League under a new director, after Carlos stepped down. No discussion so far on allowing Jackson teams into Idaho State Cup. Bobbi will bring this up at the State meeting on March 19th. Charlie said there was a poll last season about this question and would like to know the outcome. Bobbi will poll the group at the State Meeting about having the Shoot out on Thursday, Friday, and Saturday during the first week of June.

IYSA AGM is March 19th.

Unfinished Business - NONE

New Business: Directors Photos – Everyone will send photos in to Dan.

Adjournment: 8:41 PM; Next Meeting March 8th, 2014 at 7:00 P.M.